e ' 5 o L
= o
s bt

3 Figl B i

0 e i ’[_"‘A K , e »- '
Jo. ]
. / '
D !

S p-

T

w e N, .
/  BONFIDEN 1),
/ OFFICE MEMORANDUM UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
i j) Tos DIRECTOR, FBI (65-28939) DATE: 2/26/60 e
; FR SAC, NEW N
,f; Sugm , ! YORK (65-6315) CONFIOENTIAL \\}\\
v JECTH e 3932
Masns ~d by = )

W ) ) Q (!‘;mtl f:-.v‘-.%‘ Catrgory 3 §l.}
,‘/ ¢ e :J Du_';:ﬂhfllu“w%hgﬁ_i%;

Rebulet 2/2/60, and NY letters to Bureau 1/J.8/6O‘.7 28 :

_-
7

it 1/29/60. U\

APPROPRIATE Arm™==™"
AND FIELD G-
DVISED BY ROUT1Sd -

UNRECHH N

oLy

@-Bureau (62-289 9)
(2-100-353 963 RM)
1-Boston (65-1639) (INFO) RM)
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The 1dentity of [EEEREINEAS ! who has furnished
reliable information in the'past “should be concealed when
the above information is used 1n a report. This information
was furnished to SAAS ROBERT S. BARNHART and HAROLD F., GOOD on
2/15/60.
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Coples of this letter have been desicirated for the [
information of the Boston, San Franc¢isco, and Washington Field :
Offices, inasmuch as they are conducting investigations under :
this program. '

The sources supplyling the deteils of receipts and i
disbursements set out 1n aforementlioned bank accounts have
been previously identirfied.

It 1s noted that the above information was furnished o
on a strictly confiden*lal Dbasls and cannot be made public
except upon the issuance of a subpoeha duces tecum, -P-
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